
2025-137-P02085 
RFT Franklin Road Music Corridor and Washroom 

Renovation Project 

Addendum #2  Issued March 7, 2025

The following information changes the competitive process documents issued on February 18, 2025. 

CLARIFICATIONS 

Item 1: Refer to appended architectural addendum No. 1 (13 pages), prepared by Amra J 
Achitects Inc. and dated March 6, 2025. 

Item 2: Refer to 2025-137-P02085 RFT Franklin Road Music, Corridor and Washroom 
Renovation Project Addendum #1, Issued Tuesday February 25th, 2025. REMOVE 
AND REPLACE The response to Question 4 with the below. 

Q4 Please confirm if the Winning bid to be considered will be based on total 
price including seperate price or just the base bid? 

R4 The contract award will be based on the lowest compliant base bid. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Item 1: Refer to RFT Document, Introduction and Project Details 
REMOVE and REPLACE Section 1.5 Project Schedule with below: 

1.5       PROJECT SCHEDULE 
1. The Successful Bidder will adhere to section GC 3.4 in regard to milestone dates set below.

2. The following are Project milestone dates:

a) Tender Issued Tuesday February 18, 2025. 

b) Site Walkthrough at 3:30 pm Thursday February 20, 2025 

c) Closing for Questions Tuesday March, 4, 2025. 

d) Tender Closing on or before 2:00 PM Thursday March 20, 2025 

e) Anticipated Construction Commencement Monday, June 30th, 2025.

f) Substantial Performance Friday April 3rd, 2026. 

g) Ready-for-Takeover Friday April 10th, 2026. 

3. Project Phasing
a) Phase 1 (Base Price): Monday June 30th, 2025 to Friday October 17th, 2025 except for

Corridors.
i. Corridors: To be complete by Friday August 22nd, 2025.
ii. Music Room
iii. Student Washrooms 128 and 146
iv. New Staff Washrooms 128B and 146B

b) Phase 2 (Separate Price No. 1): Monday October 20th, 2025 to Friday January 9th, 2026.
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i. Student Washrooms 114 and 120 
ii. Staff Washrooms 121 and 123 
iii. Storage Room 124 

c) Phase 3 (Separate Price No. 2): Monday January 12th, 2026 to Friday April 3rd, 2026. 
i. Student Washrooms 134 and 135 

 

Item 2:  Refer to RFT Document, Bid Forms. 
  REMOVE and REPLACE Schedule of Prices with below: 
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SCHEDULE OF PRICES - ALTERNATIVE PRICES 

☐ Form Intentionally left blank, delete from bidsandtenders 
 
 Instructions: 
 
Alternative prices are NOT to be included in the Total Contract Price. Alternative Prices 
include all costs related to materials, labour, equipment, delivery and handling, statutory 
charges, overhead, profit, other related charges, and exclusive of all Value Added 
Taxes.  The Board reserves the right to ADD or DELETE any alternative items specified 
to the Total Contract Price, at the price quoted by the Bidder herein. 
 

 
Additional Instructions, if required: 

 
Refer to phasing diagrams on drawing A0.01, A1.00 and A2.0. 
 

 
Form Details (copy & paste into bidsandtenders form): 
 Line 

Item 
DESCRIPTION ADD/DELETE* PRICE* 

1 1 
• Student Washrooms 114 and 120 
• Staff Washrooms 121 and 123 
• Storage Room 124 

ADD 
 $ 

2 2 • Student Washrooms 134 and 135 ADD $ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
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Q1 Please provide the mandatory base building contractors' contact info, like BAS, Fire 

Alarm. 

R1 Refer to 2025-137-P02085 RFT Franklin Road Music, Corridor and Washroom 
Renovation Project Addendum #1, Issued Tuesday February 25th, 2025 Question and 
Repsonse No. 3 for HWDSB pre-approved fire alarm control and testing service 
provider required for fire verification. 

 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 
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Addendum No. 1 
 

E&M Project No.:  24076                           Project: HWDSB-P02085 – Franklin Road ES Renovation 

 

 

 Date:  March 6, 2025 

 

Prepared By:  E&M Consulting Engineers Inc. 

  

Requirements: 

 

The addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Specifications and Drawings, 

as noted below. 

 

Ensure that all parties submitting bids are aware of all items included in this Addendum. 

 

This Addendum consists of 3 page(s) and Appendix Mech-Add-1. 

 

Responses to Questions 

 

Items Questions Responses 

1. Please confirm if the WAP identified in 

detail 3 on E0-02 is existing to remain or 

if it is new requiring a new CAT6 cable. 

 

There’s no E0-02 drawing in the electrical tender 

drawings. Please re-submit the question with 

the correct drawing number. If you mean E2-01 

drawing it’s a new WAP requiring new CAT6 

cable. 

2 Please provide specifications including 

make & model of the existing wall fin 

heaters that we are to relocate. 

It’s a recessed 72”x26” type RGW 12MBH 

hydronic heater. See attached record drawings 

and photos. 

3 Please provide contact information for the 

base-building BAS contractor for this 

project. 

 

 

Devin Cousineau 

Account Executive – Convergint 

Mobile: 519-281-9132  

mailto : Devin.Cousineau@convergint.com 
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4 Can you confirm what type of fire alarm panel 

is existing? 

 

Refer to spec item 13.1 on drawing E4-00. It is a 

Simplex 4010 series panel.  

5 Can you confirm if third-party fire alarm 

verification and Integrated System Testing are 

required? 

Yes 

6 Can you clarify if there will be multiple fire 

alarm verifications needed (one for occupancy 

before school opens and any others needed 

during phasing and substantial completion)? 

 

Fire alarm verification is required for each phase 

only once. Due to deficiencies or uncompleted 

work re-verifications may be required and shall 

be considered in the tender price. 

7 Will there be an IT contractor involved in the 

demolition process to take care of data cable 

demo and/or relocation? 

No third party IT contractor retained by the 

owner. The demolition of IT work shall be done 

by the bidder with own IT contractor. 

8 The spec’s mention to make sure all existing 

cable that needs to be relocated up into the 

new ceiling space must be plenum rated, can 

you clarify who will be responsible if the 

existing data, phone, security, or BAS cables 

are not plenum rated? 

Assume existing cables are rated for the 

application. 

9 Communications: - Please confirm if the WAP 

identified in detail 3 on E0-02 is existing to 

remain or if it is new requiring a new CAT6 

cable. Acoustics: I noticed a discrepancy in the 

spec (page 369 of 416) compared to drawing 

#A2.02rev1. Dimension for acoustical ceiling 

panel for the Music room states 24x24, 

however the drawing shows 24x48 (C2). 

Refer to Addendum #1 – Item #1  

10 Please provide scope of air balancing and 

provide full mechanical as-built plan showing 

what duct and equipment is involved for 

balancing. 

 

128A, 128B, 134, 135, 146A, 146B entire fan and 

duct system. For the rest of the duct areas see 

highlights on M2-00 

11 Please confirm if the WAP identified in detail 3 

on E0-02 is existing to remain or if it is new 

requiring a new CAT6 cable. 

See item #9 
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12 During the site walkthrough, the relocation of 

the low voltage cabling was discussed and 

about how the existing cabling may not be 

long enough to relocate. Can it be confirmed 

that relocation of the existing cabling is how 

this project is to be bid? Should there be a 

cash allowance that will cover cable 

replacement if necessary? 

The intent is to install all such existing cables in 

ceiling space. If they are not rated for a plenum, 

then it will be addressed by an instruction at 

that time. 

13 There is a note on the drawings which states 

that the new ceiling space is to be a return air 

plenum. Can it be confirmed that all of the 

existing to be relocated low voltage cabling is 

FT6 Rated? 

See response to above question#12 

14 Please provide the mandatory base building 

contractors' contact info, like BAS, Fire Alarm. 

For the current BAS supplier,  see addendum#1. 

Refer to specification item 13.1 on drawing E4-

00 for fire alarm maintenance company info. 

There are no mandatory base build contractors 

specified.  

15 In the existing custodian room 124 there 

shows to be a LMSW-210 Scene switch 

for the lighting controls. Since this room 

is a custodian room can this switch be a 

simple toggle type to work with a basic 

power pack? 

 

No. 

It shall be as specified. 

16 Is the bottle filler receptacle required to 

be a GFCI-type receptacle? 

Change bottle fillers to be direct power 

connections and the circuit breakers in panels 

(Panel W: cct#32 & Panel X cct#37) feeding 

them to be GFCI (6mA).   

17 In the music room we are to rough in a 

2-inch EMT conduit for the new smart 

board but the current furring channel to 

be installed on this wall is not a sufficient 

depth to recess this new conduit.  Please 

advise how we are to rough in this new 

conduit for the smart board? 

See architectural response. 
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